State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

WESTERN Region * 2735 W AIRPORT WAY ¢ BOISE, ID 83705-5082
Phone: (208)334-2190 » Fax: (208)334-2348 « Website: www.idwr.idaho.gov

Brad Little Gary Spackman
Governor Director

August 31, 2020

LINNAH NEIDEL
PO BOX 666
ARROYO HONDO, NM 87513-0666

RE: Application for Permit No. 65-23918

Dear Applicant(s):

A legal notice of the application has been prepared and is scheduled for re-publication in
the IDAHO WORLD on 8/2/2020 and 9/9/2020 due to an error. Protests to this application
may be submitted for a period ending ten (10) days after the second publication.

If the application is protested, you will be sent a copy of each protest. All protests must be
resolved before the application can be considered for approval. If the protest(s) cannot be
resolved voluntarily, the Department will conduct a conference and/or hearing on the
matter.

If the application is not protested, the Department will process your application and notify
you of any action taken on the application. If your application is approved, the Department
will send you a copy of the permit.

Please contact this office if you have any questions regarding the application.

Sincerely,

Wi

Kensie Thoreycroft
Administrative Assistant




Thorneycroft, Kensie

From: Idaho World Editor <editor@idahoworld.com>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Thorneycroft, Kensie

Subject: Re: Boise Legal Notice

Attachments: 9-2-2020 pg 9.pdf

Here's what the page looks like so far with the legal notice placed.

Best regards,
Eileen K. Capson

Editor-in-Chief

The Idaho World
PO Box 220

Idaho City, ID 83631
208-202-9288
idahoworld.com

Official Boise County Newspaper | Est. 1863

On Monday, August 31, 2020, 08:12:49 AM MDT, Thorneycroft, Kensie <kensie.thorneycroft@idwr.idaho.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

I've attached the updated cover letter and legal notice to include the missed application. Thank you so much
for getting this in for this round of advertising. Let me know if you need anything else,

Kensie Thorneycroft

From: |daho World Editor [mailto:editor@idahoworld.com]

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Thorneycroft, Kensie <Kensie.Thorneycroft@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: Re: Boise Legal Notice

Absolutely, we'll figure out the measurement minus the part with this content. Monday would work just fine.

Best regards,

Eileen K. Capson



Editor-in-Chief

The Idaho World
PO Box 220

Idaho City, ID 83631
208-202-9288

idahoworld.com

Official Boise County Newspaper | Est. 1863

On Friday, August 28, 2020, 04:25:17 PM MDT, Thorneycroft, Kensie <kensie.thorneycroft@idwr.idaho.gov> wrote:

Ah, that would explain it. No worries, would it be possible for me to add it into the legal notice | sent you
yesterday? | can edit the legal notice document so that is accurate and resend it to you on Monday morning
right away if that would work?

Thank you!

From: |daho World Editor [mailto:editor@idahoworld.com]

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 4:21 PM

To: Thorneycroft, Kensie <Kensie.Thorneycroft@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: Re: Boise Legal Notice

Weird, I'm so sorry, but it seems we missed this one. Can | run it again for you for FREE?

Best regards,

Eileen K. Capson



Editor-in-Chief

The Idaho World
PO Box 220

Idaho City, ID 83631
208-202-9288

idahoworld.com

Official Boise County Newspaper | Est. 1863

On Friday, August 28, 2020, 03:00:14 PM MDT, Thorneycroft, Kensie <kensie.thorneycroft@idwr.idaho.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

I'm not sure if you saw this email or not, but | just thought I'd reach out again. This is for application 65-23918 for the
applicant Neidel. | just need the affidavit and invoice for it. | have gotten some others recently but am missing this one still.
| have attached the original cover letter and legal notice that | sent.

Thank you so much for your help on this,
Kensie Thorneycroft

From: Thorneycroft, Kensie

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 2:19 PM

To: 'Eileen Capson' <editor@idahoworld.com>
Subject: RE: Boise Legal Notice

Good afternoon,

I have not yet received the affidavit or invoice for this publication on 7/15/2020 and 7/22/2020 for the application 65-23918
which was re-advertised due to an error on our part. Could you please send me a copy either by email or mail so | can
verify it.



Thank you,

Kensie Thorneycroft
Administrative Assistant
IDWR Western Region

208-334-2190

From: Eileen Capson [mailto:editor@idahoworld.com]

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 12:20 PM

To: Thorneycroft, Kensie <Kensie. Thorneycroft@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: Re: Boise Legal Notice

Thank you Kensie. This legal notice has been received and will be published as indicated.

Eileen

Idaho World

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2020, at 11:28 AM, Thorneycroft, Kensie <Kensie.Thorneycroft@idwr.idaho.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Legal Clerk,

| am sending you the new legal notices, please send confirmation to my email.

Please see the attached ad for publication on 07/15/2020 and 07/22/2020.

Please confirm these are okay to publish as shown.



Kensie Thorneycroft
Administrative Assistant
IDWR Western Region

208-334-2190

<CoverLetter.docx>

<LegalNotice.docx>



State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

WESTERN Region * 2735 W AIRPORT WAY « BOISE, ID 83705-5082
Phone: (208)334-2190 » Fax: (208)334-2348 « Website: www.idwr.idaho.gov

Brad Little Gary Spackman
Governor Director

September 1, 2020

LEGAL NOTICE DEPARTMENT
IDAHO WORLD

PO BOX 50248

BOISE, ID 83705

RE: Application for Permit No. 65-23918, 65-23970, 65-23971

Dear Legal Notice Department:

Please publish the enclosed legal notice on the dates indicated (once a week for two
consecutive weekly issues). If you cannot publish the notice on the proposed dates,
please contact us immediately.

An affidavit of publication must be submitted to the Department along with the
publication bill. Please send the affidavit and bill to this office before 9/21/2020. Your
cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Kensie Thorneycroft
Administrative Assistant

Enclosure(s)



The following application(s) have been filed to appropriate the public waters of the State of Idaho:
65-23970

RIK FRASER

MARGO FRASER

5701 WILLOW CREEK RD

EAGLE, ID 83616-2025

Point of Diversion NWSE S10 TO9N RO4E BOISE County Source PAYETTE RIVER Tributary PAYETTE RIVER
Use: IRRIGATION 03/15 to 10/31 0.42 CFS

Total Diversion: 0.42 CFS

Date Filed: 08-13-2020

Place Of Use: IRRIGATION

TO9N RO4E S10 NWSE,SWNE

Total Acres: 21

65-23971

ERIK BRY

PO BOX 204

GARDEN VALLEY, ID 83622-0204

Point of Diversion SESW S22 T10N R04E BOISE County Source SCRIVER CREEK Tributary PAYETTE RIVER
Use: DOMESTIC 01/01 to 12/31 0.04 CFS
Use: IRRIGATION 03/15 to 10/30 0.08 CFS
Total Diversion: 0.12 CFS

Date Filed: 08-03-2020

Place Of Use: DOMESTIC,IRRIGATION
T10N RO4E S22 SESW

Total Acres: 1

65-23918

LINNAH NEIDEL

PO BOX 666

ARROYO HONDOQO, NM 87513-0666

Point of Diversion L6( NESW) S10 T08N RO5E BOISE County Source PAYETTE RIVER Tributary PAYETTE RIVER
Use: IRRIGATION 03/15 to 10/31 0.01 CFS

Total Diversion: 0.01 CFS

Date Filed: 04-13-2020

Place Of Use: IRRIGATION

TO8N ROSE S10 L6(NESW)

Pemits will be subject to all prior water rights. For additional information concerning the property location, contact the Western
office at (208)334-2190; or for a full description of the right(s), please see
https://idwr.idaho.gov/apps/ExtSearch/WRApplicationResults/. Protests may be submitted based on the criteria of Idaho Code § 42-
203A. Any protest against the approval of this application must be filed with the Director, Dept. of Water Resources, Western
Region, 2735 W AIRPORT WAY, BOISE ID 83705-5082 together with a protest fee of $25.00 for each application on or before
9/21/2020. The protestant must also send a copy of the protest to the applicant.

GARY SPACKMAN, Director Published on 9/2/2020 and 9/9/2020



State of Idaho RECEIVED

Department Of Water Resources JUL 17 2020
WATERMASTER RECOMMENDATION FORM WATER RESOUTON.
Water District # Water District No. 65
Application # 65-23918
Applicant Name Linnah Neidel
Watermaster Recommendation:
a) X | do not oppose approval of this application.
b) | do not oppose approval of this application if it is conditioned as follows:
c) | oppose approval of this application for the following reasons:
d) Additional comments:
Dated this__17" _day of July , 2020

Watermaster Signature

Ron Shurtleff

Printed Name



